
From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

McRae, Findlay 
Thu, 30 Aug 2012 16:24:01 +1000 
Gardner, Bruce 
RE: Previous discussions 

Thanks Bruce. Let's leave it until October. 

Findlay McRae I Victoria Police 
Director I Legal Services 
Victoria Police Centre 
637 Flinders St Docklands 3008 I DX 210096 
T: - IF: -

VPL.6023.01 02.1915 

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential to the intended recipient 
and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, 
disclosure or copying is unauthorised . Please delete the message immediately. 

From: Gardner, Bruce 
Sent: Thursday, 30 August 2012 2:41 PM 
To: McRae, Findlay 
Subject: Fw: Previous discussions 

Hi Fin 

I am still chasing TS for you 

Latest exchange with Chantal is below. 

We think the TS is subject to suppression , which may however lift in late Oct. 

Can you wait til then , or should we discuss possible application to the Court for variation ? 

Thanks 

bg 

Bruce Gardner o M~y 

T:03 oM--oF: 
210290 
www.opp.vic.gov.au 
-----Forwarded by Bruce Gardner- on 30/08/2012 02:38PM-----

Chantal Camilleri-

30/08/2012 02:31 PM 

Bruce Gardn 
cc 

Subject 
Re: Fw: Previous discussions << File : Bruce 
Gardner.RTF » 

This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet resolved.



VPL.6023.01 02.1916 

Heya B 

The defence made comments about Gobbo during the cross-examination of a witness . 

This was during the trial and as far as I can see the Orders relate to the trial -which means all the 
cross-examination . 

I agree - Fin will need to have the Order varied in order to gain access to the transcript otherwise I, 
and therefore the OPP, would be breaching the Order if we were to provide it to VicPol. 

At the present date Cvetanovski is listed for plea on the 22nd October 2012 before His Honour 
Judge Coish. 

VicPol may have more luck once his matters are finalised , they could then list the application before 
His Honour Judge Montgomery. 

Chantal Camilleri a Senior Solicitor- Complex Crime 
T a a PO Box 13085 Melbourne VIC 8010 a DX 210290 
www.opp.vic.gov.au 

Bruce Gardner-

30/08/2012 02:19PM 

Hi 

Chantal Camille · 
cc 

Subject 
Fw: Previous discussions 

do you know if any of the TS re Gobbo is not subject to suppression orders ? 

of if it is - is there an order specific to , or including all of , her evidence ; Fin may need to seek to 
have it varied , to allow him access , for Vicpol purposes. 

thanks 

bg 

This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet resolved.



VPL.6023.01 02.1917 

Bruce Gardner a M~y and Advice Directorate 
T aM--a F a PO Box 13085 Melbourne VIC 8010 a DX 
210290 
www.opp.vic.gov.au 
-----Forwarded by Bruce Gardner- on 30/08/2012 02:16PM-----

Bruce Gardner-

23/08/2012 02:03PM 

Hi 

will try to get that. 

Findlay 
McRa 
G 

To 

cc 

Subject 
Re: Previous discussions << File : Bruce Gardner.RTF >> 

And here is John's notes re the UK cases to date ; 

« File : uk double jeopardy cases.pdf » 

bg 

Bruce Gardner a Manager, Policy and Advice Directorate 
T:O a M a F:03 a PO Box 13085 Melbourne VIC 8010 a DX 
210290 
www.opp.vic.gov.au 

Findlay 
Me 
OL 

23/08/2012 01:40PM 

Bruce Gardn 
cc 

Subject 
Re: Previous discussions 

This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet resolved.



An indication of the nature of the evidence would be helpful. 

Fin 

Sent using BlackBerry 

From: Gardner, Bruce 
Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 12:32 PM 
To: McRae, Findlay 
Subject: RE: Previous discussions 

Hi Fin 

I will chase up the relevant people today, again. 

re the DJ cases , Matt has the list. 

He is also close to finalising our DJ Policy. 

re the TS , Chantal said in June ; 

Hi Bruce 

VPL.6023.01 02.1918 

The non-publication order attached below was made at sentence. The reason for 
the continuation of the non-publication order is that he still had a change of plea application (listed 
-as well as a-trial still on foot. 

There was cross-examination during the course of the trial regarding Niccola Gobbo - it was strange. 

I am happy to send you a copy given the terms of the non-publication order but would be concerned if 
it were to be forwarded to an outside agency. 

I would however need to sift through four and a half months of transcript ... 

Let me know if you still wish to have it and I'll put it on the "To Do" list ... 

I will let you know re both , ASAP 

thanks 

bg 

This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet resolved.



VPL.6023.01 02.1919 

Bruce Gardner a Manager, Policy and Advice Directorate 

T:O~ M- a F:- a PO Box 13085 Melbourne VIC 8010 a DX 
210290 

www.opp. vic.gov.au 

23/08/2012 12:12 PM 

To 

cc 

Subject 

RE: Previous discussions 

Bruce 

Any luck with the double jeopardy cases and the transcript regarding -

Fin 

Findlay McRae I Victoria Police 

Director I Legal Services 

Victoria Police Centre 

637 Flinders St Docklands 3008 I DX 210096 

T:- IF:-

This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet resolved.



VPL.6023.01 02.1920 

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential to the intended recipient 
and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, 
disclosure or copying is unauthorised . Please delete the message immediately. 

From: Gardner, Bruce 

Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2012 5:44 PM 

To: McRae, Findlay 

Subject: Re: Previous discussions 

Perhaps····· I will track it down. John is off sick but I think I know where it is. Thanks. Bg. 

From: Findlay McRae 

Sent: 07/06/2012 05:32PM ZElO 

To: Bruce Gardner 

Subject: RE: Previous discussions 

John mentioned that evidence was given in a matter he was prosecuting the had little relevance to 
the case but went to Gobbo's behavior. Apparently it was suppressed . 

Fin 

Findlay McRae I Victoria Police 

Director I Legal Services 

Victoria Police Centre 

637 Flinders St Docklands 3008 I DX 210096 

T:O~IF:-
The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential to the intended recipient 
and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, 
disclosure or copying is unauthorised . Please delete the message immediately. 

From: Gardner, Bruce 

Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2012 5:21 PM 

To: McRae, Findlay 

Subject: Re: Previous discussions 

This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet resolved.



Hi Fin. I have the DJ cases- will email them later. Re the other matter do you mean the Bail Appl ? 
Thanks. Bg. 

From: Findlay McRae 

Sent: 07/06/2012 05:02PM ZElO 

To: Bruce Gardner 

Subject: Previous discussions 

Hi Bruce 

VPL.6023.01 02.1921 

John mentioned to Graham at an earlier meeting some double jeopardy cases he brought back 
from the UK. Do you know the citations? 

Do you have the transcript for the case that was mentioned at the last meeting relating to Gobbo? 

Fin 

Findlay McRae I Victoria Police 

Director I Legal Services 

Victoria Police Centre 

637 Flinders St Docklands 3008 I DX 210096 

T: - IF:-

The information contained in this email and any attachment is confidential to the intended recipient 
and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use, 
disclosure or copying is unauthorised . Please delete the message immediately. 
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